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Ombeni, Evelyne Komerwa

Subject: FW: transmission of update information letter

De:

Date d'envoi : jeudi 21 février 2013 08:42

A : Cisse, Héléne

Objet : RE: transmission of update information letter

| have received your email and delighted about the update but my concern is the tactics to delay the trial by the
defendants. My parents are concerned about the delay too, but they trust your presentation is for the best of the family
and other families. We are in good health and economically though it’s a challenge we are still managing. Thanks for the
update .

Best regard.

From: Cisse, Héléne [mailto:hcisse@iccepn.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 2:18 AM

To:

Subject: transmission of update information letter

Dear

Please find per attachment the update information letter about the recent developments of the case.
If you need any clarification or further information, do not hesitate to write or call

Best Regards

Helene CISSE
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The contents of this communication, including attachments is strictly confidential and legally
privileged, and is intended for the use of the named recipient(s). Any review, retransmission,
dissemination, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking an action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the message.
Any views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender and no liability will attach to
Government of Botswana. Please note that the recipient must scan this email and any attached files
for viruses and the like.



